
  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
October 30, 2017 
 
Thomas Miller 
5260 Garrison St., #12 
Arvada, CO 80002 
 
Re: Silent Hill, DRMS File No. P-2015-007, Final Notice of Outstanding Corrective Actions 
 
Dear Mr. Miller, 
 
The above-mentioned site has had one or more problems noted that, according to Division of 
Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) records have not yet been resolved. According to our records, 
the following problems were to be resolved on or before October 11, 2017. Listed below are descriptions 
and corrective actions for the problems. Please resolve the corrective actions and provide evidence of 
such resolution on or before November 30, 2017.   
 
Please note that if the corrective action(s) are not properly addressed, and evidence provided to the 
Division by the date provided above, the listed problems could be escalated to the level of possible 
violations and would then be referred to the Mined Land Reclamation Board for further action.  
 
1. Problem: There are state-listed noxious weeds present on site.  

Corrective Action: The operator shall develop a weed control and management plan in 
 accordance with Section 3.1.10 (6) of the Rule.  This plan should be developed in 
 consultation with the county extension agency, or weed control district office and should  include: 
 a list of noxious weeds present at the site, the specific control measures to be applied, a schedule 
 for when control measures will be applied and a post-treatment monitoring plan.  This weed 
 control plan shall be submitted to the Division as a Modification to the approved NOI with the 
 appropriate Modification fee of $86.00 by the corrective action date. In additition, the Operator 
 will be required to demonstrate the approved weed control methods have been implemented at the 
 site during the fall season of 2017. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8116. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Michael A. Cunningham 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
CC: Wally Erickson, DRMS 
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